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.: MIS SMC PNEUMATICS INDIA (P} LTD.

Absolute Automation Equipment

Head Office: C-181, Sector-10, Noida - 201301 (U.P) Ph. :
: Piot No-11, Ecotech-ll, Udyog Vihar Extn. Greater Noida (U.P.)
Emaii : absoauto@hotmaii.com
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Lalit Kumar/LGEIL WMC - Prod. Em(laliu.kumar@e.com)

From: Lalit Kumar//LGEIL WMC - Prod. Engg(lalit4. kumar@Ilge.com)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 10:48 AM

To: Lalit Kumar//LGEIL WMC - Prod. Engg(ialit4. kumar@Ige.com)

Subject: FW: [Approved] Investment approval for Label Peeling Machine for BOX energy label (1.8
Lacs INR)

Attachments: BEE sticker Label peeling machine.ppt; Q1617-102-LGKP.pdf, FW Approved Approval for
increasing Energy Labet QPS(1-gt;2) in all DC Models-As per goverment (BEE) revised
norms.msg

From: ANIL KUMAR [mailto:anill.kumar@ige.com]
Sent; 05 October 2016 18:12
To: SEENA KUMARI/LGEIL REF - Development(sheena.kumari@lge.com); KULVEER SINGH/LGEIL REF -

Development{kulveer.singh@|ge.com)
Subject: [Approved] Investment approval for Label Peeling Machine for BOX energy label (1.8 Lacs INR)

S Dats Appeoved Dave Theok Date i based ool Sla e

Subject Investment approval for Label Peehng Machine for BOX energy label (1.8 Lacs INR)

Created Date 1~} Requested by ,154.2560-0900)

Dear All
Subject : Budget approval of 1.8 Lacs +Taxes required for labe! peeling machine for BOX energy label.
Purpose : As per BEE new norms in India energy label to be pasted on box also.

Production requirement is 1 no. label peeling machine for one mode! & At a time 5~6 model. suffix running on line.
Total Requirement - 6 nos. for R2 Line & 6 nos. for R1 line.

s

Costing Detaiis :

Cost for 1 peeling machine
(Dispenser) 15.000.00‘ NR
ICost for 12 peeling machine

Dispenser) [1,80,000.00 INR

Request : investment Budget approval of INR 1.8 Lacs +Taxes required for BOX energy label Peeling Machinc.

1 Oct, 2016 12:16 (Korea SEENA KUMARI(LGEIL REF - Development/sr.engineer 11,091-

—

Attachments:

1. BEE label peeling machine requirement & layout for line (R1 & R2)
2. Quotation for Label Peeling Machine
3. Approval for Scanner & System
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Sheena
09811354287
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